

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES PROBATION OVERSIGHT COMMISSION STATEMENT OF PROCEEDINGS FOR THE REGULAR MEETING



ST. ANNE'S CONFERENCE AND EVENT CENTER 155 NORTH OCCIDENTAL BOULEVARD LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90026

poc.lacounty.gov

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 06, 2025, 9:00 A.M.

AUDIO/VIDEO FILE FOR THE ENTIRE MEETING

Attachment: Video

I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

1. Call to Order and Roll Call.

Chair Mundo called the meeting to order at 9:07 a.m. Dr. Sarah Gongora, Psy.D., Project Director, noted that Executive Director Wendelyn Julien was absent for a family medical emergency. Dr. Gongora conducted the roll call:

Present: Commissioner Dolores Canales, Commissioner Brooke Harris, Commissioner Esché L. Jackson, Commissioner Milinda Kakani, Commissioner Tyrique Shipp, Commissioner Diane Terry, and Chair Eduardo Mundo

Absent: Commissioner Donald D. Meredith and Commissioner Samuel Prater

2. Approval of the December 12, 2024 regular meeting minutes.

No members of the public commented on this item.

On motion of Commissioner Kakani, seconded by Commissioner Terry, unanimously carried, (Commissioners Meredith and Prater being absent), the Los Angeles Probation Oversight Commission (POC) agreed to approve the December 12, 2024, regular meeting minutes:

Ayes:	6 –	Commissioner Dolores Canales, Commissioner Brooke Harris, Commissioner Milinda Kakani, Commissioner Tyrique Shipp, Commissioner Diane Terry, and Chair Eduardo Mundo
Abstain:	1 –	Commissioner Esché L. Jackson
Absent:	2 –	Commissioner Donald D. Meredith and Commissioner Samuel Prater
<u>Attachments:</u>		ed December 12, 2024 Minutes Comment/Correspondence

II. <u>DISCUSSIONS</u>

- 3. Discuss and take appropriate action on elections for the positions of Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary of the Los Angeles County Probation Oversight Commission (POC).
 - i. Chair Commissioner Eduardo Mundo
 - ii. Vice Chair Commissioner Diane Terry
 - iii. Secretary Commissioner Dolores Canales
 - Wendelyn Julien, Executive Director, Los Angeles County Probation Oversight Commission

Dr. Gongora opened the floor for additional nominations for the positions of Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary of the POC. None were received.

No members of the public commented on this item.

On motion of Commissioner Kakani, seconded by Commissioner Jackson, unanimously carried, (Commissioners Meredith and Prater being absent), the POC elected Commissioner Eduardo Mundo as Chair of the POC:

Ayes:	7 –	Commissioner Dolores Canales, Commissioner Brooke Harris, Commissioner Esché L. Jackson, Commissioner
		Milinda Kakani, Commissioner Tyrique Shipp, Commissioner Diane Terry, and Chair Eduardo Mundo

Absent: 2 – Commissioner Donald D. Meredith and Commissioner Samuel Prater

On motion of Commissioner Harris, seconded by Commissioner Jackson, unanimously carried, (Commissioners Meredith and Prater being absent), the POC elected Commissioner Diane Terry as Vice Chair of the POC:

Ayes:	7 –	Commissioner Dolores Canales, Commissioner Brooke Harris, Commissioner Esché L. Jackson, Commissioner Milinda Kakani, Commissioner Tyrique Shipp, Commissioner
		Diane Terry, and Chair Eduardo Mundo

Absent: 2 – Commissioner Donald D. Meredith and Commissioner Samuel Prater

On motion of Commissioner Terry, seconded by Commissioner Mundo, unanimously carried, (Commissioners Meredith and Prater being absent), the POC elected Commissioner Dolores Canales as Secretary of the POC:

Ayes:	7 –	Commissioner Dolores Canales, Commissioner Brooke Harris, Commissioner Esché L. Jackson, Commissioner Milinda Kakani, Commissioner Tyrique Shipp, Commissioner Diane Terry, and Chair Eduardo Mundo
Absent:	2 –	Commissioner Donald D. Meredith and Commissioner Samuel Prater
Attachments:	_	eadership Roles Comment/Correspondence

- 4. Discuss and take possible action on progress the Los Angeles County Probation Department has made towards reaching compliance with Title 15 according to the California Board of State and Community Corrections (BSCC) at Los Padrinos Juvenile Hall (LPJH).
 - Kimberly Epps, Chief Deputy, Los Angeles County Probation Department
 - Shawn Arrington, Senior Probation Director, Los Angeles County Probation Department

Senior Probation Director Arrington was unable to be present at the meeting due to the BSCC's re-inspection of LPJH today.

Chief Probation Officer Guillermo Viera-Rosa was unable to be present at the meeting due to a conflicting meeting, but will be present at the March 13, 2025 POC meeting to present on Probation's Global Plan.

Chief Deputy Epps gave a verbal report on the following strategies to supplement the approved BSCC corrective action plan (CAP):

- Weekly meetings with the Los Angeles County Compliance Officer.
- Weekly meetings with supervisors and managers who oversee the implementation of the CAP.
- Increased supervisors at LPJH including reassignment of fifteen (15) supervisors.
- Intentionally monitoring scheduling at LPJH to ensure proper ratios, specifically the one-to-one direct observation assignments.
- Continually monitor the detention reduction plan.
- Monitor the guidelines outlined in the intake criteria.
- Assessing Probation's referrals to the community detention program (CDP) at court and intake decisions/recommendations.
- Bolster community-based detention options and alternatives to detention.
- Implement site-based intensive after care programs for higher risk youth such as a Boys and Girls Club with a targeted re-entry model.

Chair Mundo inquired about the increase in Los Angeles Detention Screener (LADS) scores since the LPJH population dropped in December 2024 (from about 12% in December 2024 to 100% at the beginning of 2025). Chief Deputy Epps mentioned that the data will be evaluated by the Systems Integrity/Accountability Bureau and report back to the POC, but the Probation Department now only detain youth who need to be detained.

In response to Commissioner Kakani's inquiry about differentiating the LADS score from the DRAE score, Chief Deputy Epps explained that the DRAE is an assessment used at intake to determine if a youth should be detained based on specific selection criterion. Chair Mundo explained that the LADS is a document that forces the probation officer at intake to look at the youth's overall profile including school, home, and community interactions (not solely weighed on the offense itself) prior to recommending detention.

Chair Mundo inquired about the Probation Department's booking process. Chief Deputy Epps shared that booking entails interviews, housing classifications, paperwork, and a detention report.

In response to Chair Mundo's inquiry about CDP recommendations, Chief Deputy Epps mentioned that there are 25 items assigned to the CDP (13 positions are filled and 12 are vacant or employee is on leave). She reported that there is a total of 167 youth on CDP, and the average caseload across all 13 CDP positions is 12.8, so three CDP officers were deployed into the facility.

Chief Deputy Epps recommended that Probation's intake process, direct releases, and CDP recommendations be agendized for a future POC meeting to be discussed in greater detail.

Commissioner Kakani inquired about the ideal ratio of CDP officers to each youth. Chief Deputy Epps confirmed that the maximum caseload for a volunteer or probation aide is ten cases, and the maximum caseload for probation officers is fifteen.

In response to Commissioner Kakani's inquiry about additional CDP metrics, Chief Deputy Epps agreed to provide the following updated CDP data covering January 2025 through March 2025 to the POC at the March 2025 POC meeting:

- Number of youth who were diverted, issued ankle monitors, and cited and released.
- Updated LADS scores, from the last time it was provided until the present (March 2025).

In response to Commissioner Kakani's inquiry about the CAP and the room confinement guide, Chief Deputy Epps mentioned that the guide is still in draft mode, but some employees have received the guide and training. Chief Deputy Epps emphasized the need to work through the guide and make adjustments to the policy prior to finalizing it.

By Common Consent, there being no objections, the POC recessed for five minutes.

Commissioner Canales inquired about the number of times Chief Deputy Epps and Chief Viera-Rosa have visited LPJH. Chief Deputy Epps stated that they have visited the facilities frequently at random during all shifts.

In response to Commissioner Canales' inquiry about the number of youths transferred to adult facilities for their offenses (population decrease vs. population shift), Chief Deputy Epps stated that she will have to look at the numbers to verify and confirm the number.

Commissioner Shipp inquired about the sustainability of the detention reduction plan, specifically with the transfer populations (such as SYTF), and how effective the detention reduction plan is in addressing population shifts and reductions. Chief Deputy Epps explained that the Probation Department is managing the population by diverting youth taken into custody that are not appropriate to detain based on intake criteria and evaluating the quality of supervision, intervention, prevention, and rehabilitative services offered to youth.

In response to Commissioner Shipp's inquiry regarding collaborating with the Los Angeles County Department of Youth Development (DYD) to invest and build community centers, Chief Deputy Epps confirmed that she has been in contact with DYD, and one option is to have Credible Messengers in the community centers (which will be used for individuals that are wards of the court, have terms and conditions of probation, and required to engage in rehabilitative services).

Commissioner Jackson inquired about the relation between the Global Plan and the CAP. Chief Deputy Epps explained that the CAP is a short-term plan to reach BSCC compliance with a due date whereas the Global Plan is a long-term strategy on how departmental resources are being used.

Commissioner Harris inquired about the Department operating out of compliance since 2024 and whether the comprehensive plan (Global Plan) will address the ongoing underlying issues (opposed to incremental CAPs). Chief Deputy Epps shared that the CAP finds items that are out of compliance at the time of inspection, and the department is taking steps to correct those items. Commissioner Harris inquired about how the detention reduction plan addresses staffing levels. Chief Deputy Epps mentioned that the population reduction plan began in July 2023 with the goal of reducing the overall detention population and developing effective strategies to address overpopulation such as halting intake on cite and releases.

In response to Commissioner Harris' inquiry about the pre-adjudication youth and 707(b) charges, Chief Deputy Epps agreed to provide statistical data on the number of youths in detention, their specific crimes, and the percentages of pre-adjudicated youth (with and without 707(b) offenses).

Commissioner Harris inquired about the wraparound program being on campus at LPJH. Chief Deputy Epps clarified that the wraparound services would begin at LPJH but will continue off-site once youth is out of Probation's custody. She added that youth will not have to return to LPJH to complete their program.

Commissioner Terry inquired about the subject matter expert teams who will provide the on the ground training, mentorship, and guidance. Chief Deputy Epps mentioned that consultants have already been identified by Probation's primary consultant, Michael Miner, and have been working on-site at BJN-SYTF with supervisors.

In response to Commissioner Terry's inquiry about involving staff and making the training practical, Chief Deputy Epps stressed that staff cohorts are trained in the units in a real live immersed training format modeled after BJN-SYTF.

Four public commenters addressed the POC.

<u>Attachments:</u> Supporting Documents <u>12/20/24 Probation's CAP for LPJH</u> <u>BSCC Suitability Timeline</u> <u>Public Comment/Correspondence</u>

- 5. Discuss and take possible action on Probation's progress updates with recent Board motions.
 - i. Empowering Probation Providers to carry Naloxone 90-day report back
 - ii. Financial Literacy Robert Smythe, Administrative Deputy III
 - iii. Moving post-disposition youth out of Los Padrinos Angela Walker, Senior Probation Director

Administrative Deputy Robert Smythe submitted Probation's fourth report back on financial literacy and return of funds (attached) to the Board of Supervisors and the POC.

Dr. Gongora reported that upon inspection, 47% of Probation Officers and staff had naloxone on their person but community-based organization (CBO) providers were not equipped with the Narcan. Dr. Gongora recommended that CBO providers also be equipped with Narcan and announced that the next report back is due in May 2025.

By Common Consent, there being no objections, the POC recessed for ten minutes.

Director Walker provided updates on speeding up the movement of post-disposition youth out of LPJH based on the Probation Department's report back to the Board on September 23, 2024 and to the POC on October 10, 2024.

Director Walker shared the following feedback and recommendations for the data evaluation covering July 1, 2023 to August 31, 2024 which included:

- Contacting attorneys of record if youth refuse to participate in the medical clearance process to facilitate engagement of youth through the process. (ongoing)
- Transporting youth to camp with outside medical appointments scheduled four or more days from the order date. (when necessary)
- Cross training of staff in the camp headquarters assessment unit to increase capacity for completing clearances. (Began September 26, 2024 and completed early October 2024)
- Relocation of a camp headquarters staff to LPJH to expedite the assessment process. (Began October 7, 2024)
- Continue intake health services process of completing a portion of the youth's medical clearance at the camp facility and Dorthy Kirby Center (DKC). (Began September 12, 2024)
- Begin the process of zero incarceration placement program. (ongoing as ordered by the court)
- Continue the pre-screening physical assessment process where the Los Angeles County Department of Health Services conducts medical clearances for all youth during intake (at the time of admission) to LPJH. (Began October 15, 2024)
- Give youth a "cleared" or "not cleared" status following their initial physical exam before placement at a camp or hall. (Began October 15, 2024)

October 31, 2024:						
TOTAL NUMBER OF YOUTH WITH OUT OF HOME DISPOSITIONS = 116						
Out of Home Disposition	Number of Youth out of 116	Average Length of Stay				
Community-Based Suitable Placement	55 47.4%	6.7 Days				
Dorothy Kirby Center	10 8.6%	12 Days				
Probation Camps	35 30.2%	9 Days				
Secure Youth Treatment Facility (SYTF)	16 13.8%	3 Days				

Director Walker continued to explain the data evaluation for September 1, 2024 through October 31, 2024:

Commissioner Kakani inquired about what has contributed to a reported decline in the percentage of post-disposition youth at LPJH awaiting placement from about 15% to 11.3%. Director Walker stated that some of the recommended strategies for the July 1, 2023, to August 31, 2024, evaluation period were implemented by September 23, 2024, and many strategies for the September 1, 2024, through October 31, 2024, evaluation period were implemented later.

Commissioner Kakani inquired about how Probation leadership communicates with department staff and probation officers. Chief Deputy Epps stated that there is acknowledgement of the notification (ex: legislation, motion, etc.) and discussion around required training to address issues in notification.

Chief Deputy Epps explained that the Narcan training for CBOs will be worked out, and the POC will receive a report back on the rollout plan including who's going to provide the training, the availability of the training, and the number of CBOs who must be trained.

Commissioner Terry inquired about the Narcan training being incorporated into the existing CBO training and orientation process. Chief Deputy Epps mentioned that the Probation Department is considering that.

In response to Commissioner Terry's inquiry about confirming if probation officers are equipped with Narcan at the beginning of their shifts, Chief Deputy Epps stated that the department's expectation is to ensure that employees have all the necessary equipment available to them for work in the facilities.

Two public commenters addressed the POC.

Commissioner Shipp stressed the importance of the youth in the facilities having access to Narcan, receiving training on identifying signs of opioid intoxication, and deploying Narcan.

Dr. Gongora highlighted that the Probation Department was instructed by a <u>March 2023</u> <u>Board motion</u> to partner with the Los Angeles County Department of Public Health to implement a plan to train young people in identifying the signs of opioid intoxication and Narcan use, and to make Narcan readily available to all youth.

Chief Deputy Epps mentioned that the Probation Department will conduct Narcan training for the CBOs to ensure consistent messaging, and replacement of equipment as needed.

In response to Commissioner Terry's inquiry about a reasonable time to report back to the POC on motions, Chief Deputy Epps confirmed that motion updates can be shared at the March POC meeting.

Chief Deputy Epps shared detailed information about trainings that are available to probation officers and staff prior to entering facilities including CORE Probation Officer Training, Juvenile Corrections Officer Training, and Transitional CORE Academy.

Attachments: Supporting Documents

 11/26/24 Board Motion on Naloxone

 03/07/23 Board Motion on Contraband

 01/10/23 Board Motion on NARCAN

 06/25/24 Board Motion on Financial Literacy

 01/17/25 Probation's Fourth Report Back on Financial Literacy

 07/23/24 Board Motion on Moving Youth from LP

 December 2024 Detention Reduction Plan

 10/25/24 Intake Criteria

 Public Comment/Correspondence

- Discuss and take possible action on a report on the number of Industrial Accident/Workers' Compensation claims by Los Angeles County Probation Department staff. Discussion will include the following datasets:
 - i. Causes of industrial accidents by category and rate, specifically including the rates of industrial accidents and workers compensation claims caused by assaults on staff.

- ii. Average delay time in obtaining workers' compensations appointments with Sedgwick.
- Deanna Carlisle, Human Resources Manager, Los Angeles County Probation Department

Ms. Carlisle clarified that worker's compensation for the County of Los Angeles is managed by the Los Angeles County Chief Execute Office (CEO) and Sedgwick handles each case individually.

AVERAGE NUMBER OF CLAIMS PER YEAR = 752					
Category	2021-2022	2022-2023	2023-2024		
Overall <u>Safety Department*</u> Numbers (per 100 staff filings)	15%	17%	24%		
Average Safety Numbers for the <u>Probation Department</u> in Workers' Comp. Claims filed	34%	32%	31%		

*Safety departments in Los Angeles County include the Sheriff's Department, Fire Department, and the Probation Department.

Commissioner Jackson inquired about the overall safety and Human Resources (HR) principles in place to mitigate employees' safety issues. Ms. Carlisle stated that the main goal is to reduce any injury to staff, but the establishment of safety committees is written into all memorandum of understandings (MOUs). Chief Deputy Epps added that the comprehensive staff training plan (which was approved by the BSCC) must be updated continuously and employees should have muscle memory for safety to improve employee awareness.

In response to Commissioner Jackson's inquiry about soliciting training feedback from employees, Chief Deputy Epps stated that employees must complete a mandatory posttraining evaluation which is reviewed by the training unit for knowledge retention and recommendations to enhance future trainings. Ms. Carlisle added that HR assesses how applicable the trainings are to the respondent's job duties.

Commissioner Canales asked for clarification around the individuals who are involved in the training processes and procedures including the onboarding process, consultants, and training attendees. Chief Deputy Epps highlighted that the Probation Department has a dedicated training unit at the Probation Training Center that is staffed with supervisors, directors, probation officers, and staff who conduct trainings, schedule trainings, and send training notices out to employees.

Chair Mundo inquired about the percentage of assaults on staff that have occurred in the field office. Ms. Carlisle shared that each claim will have to be looked at individually to find the percentage. In response to Chair Mundo's inquiry about what happens when field assaults happen to employees, Ms. Carlisle emphasized that placement on medical leave or reassignments are handled on a case-by-case basis based on the individual's injuries/needs.

Five public commenters addressed the POC.

Commissioner Jackson inquired about HR knowing which units are being visited to collect feedback and information. Ms. Carlisle mentioned that HR collects the completed claim forms, forwards them to Sedgwick, and notifies management if trends are noticed.

Commissioner Canales inquired about the collection of data about the impact of Probation's training, specifically the training history of employees who have been deployed and then terminated shortly after their deployment. Chief Deputy Epps explained the BSCC's standards and corrections training representative who checks employees' training records to ensure the department has met training requirements by June 30th of each year.

Chair Mundo shared his sentiments about his training experiences with the Probation Department and emphasized the need for training on engagement between employees and youth where employees engage with the youth in a way that protects them and the youth.

> <u>Attachments:</u> <u>Supporting Documents</u> Public Comment/Correspondence

7. Discuss and take possible action including and up to a request for the Office of the Inspector General (OIG) to issue a subpoena for outstanding data from the Los Angeles County Probation Department about use of force information, the rates and causes of Probation staff on worker's compensation claims, and the monthly "snapshot" data for December 2024 which was due on January 10, 2025. The POC has asked the Department to provide this data multiple times through formal motions and informal requests and reminders.

Commissioners Mundo, Harris, Shipp, and Kakani shared sentiments about the Probation Department's lack of response to data requests and last-minute report submissions.

Commissioner Kakani inquired about data management being a part of the Global Plan. Chief Deputy Epps stated that the Chief is addressing the data management issues including data gathering, data retrieval, and improving data systems.

Commissioner Canales inquired about the POC obtaining an updated organizational chart with names, titles, positions, and tiers of people in the Probation Department. Dr. Gongora confirmed that the POC received an outdated organizational chart from the Probation Department. Chief Deputy Epps agreed to provide a comprehensive organizational chart (including Detention Services, Juvenile Field Services, Adult Field Services, Executive Contractors, and any third parties) to the POC.

Commissioner Terry inquired about whether obtaining data from the Probation Department will be an ongoing issue. Chief Deputy Epps explained that there will be continuous barriers to obtaining data when the system is new.

In response to Commissioner Kakani's inquiry about the ongoing request for monthly snapshot data, Chief Deputy Epps recommended that the POC make the due dates a set day of the week within the month opposed to a specific monthly date.

Commissioner Kakani inquired about the use of force data that was previously requested. Chief Deputy Epps emphasized that the POC must request use of force data and Internal Affairs (IA) data (such as the number of IA referrals) directly from Probation's Civil Litigation Division.

No members of the public commented on this item.

<u>Attachments:</u> <u>Supporting Documents</u> Public Comment/Correspondence

III. <u>REPORTS</u>

- 8. Discuss and take possible action on report backs from the Los Angeles County Probation Oversight Commission (POC)'s ad hoc committees.
 - i. Updates from Community-Based Organization (CBO) Relations ad hoc committee
 - ii. Updates from Education ad hoc committee
 - iii. Dissolve New Charges ad hoc committee
 - iv. Create a Policy Research ad hoc committee to discuss and research several of Probation's policies including Lexipol, visitation, grievances, new charges, and custody transfers.

Chair Mundo announced that the New Charges ad hoc committee has concluded its work, but that the POC will continue tracking the data.

Commissioner Terry reported that the CBO ad hoc committee has met with Probation several times, and Probation has agreed to address the concerns related to programming, strengthening relationships with CBO providers, CBO clearances, engagement of youth scheduling, and overall culture. She highlighted that there has been greater consistency with the calendar of programs at LPJH.

Chair Mundo reported that the Education ad hoc committee has met once and will continue to engage with partners within the next month.

Commissioner Kakani proposed a motion, seconded by Commissioner Jackson, to accept the attached LPJH Programming Report, dissolve the New Charges ad hoc committee, and create a Policy Research ad hoc committee, whose purpose would be to discuss and research several of Probation's policies including visitation, grievances, new charges, and custody transfers. This ad hoc committee will wrap up once their report back to the POC is complete, not to exceed one year.

Commissioner Jackson inquired about how the POC can partner with the Probation Department when researching policies. Chief Deputy Epps recommended that the POC's policy research efforts are consistent with Probation's Joint Policy Committee. She explained that the Joint Policy Committee is a policy group comprised of healthcare, health services, mental health, probation, and education who are prioritizing the review of outdated policies and standalone directives.

In response to Commissioner Jackson's inquiry about being provided with a list of policies, Chief Deputy Epps agreed to share a list of policies that are currently being worked on and those policies that have already been reviewed.

No members of the public commented on this item.

On motion by Commissioner Kakani, seconded by Commissioner Jackson, unanimously carried, (Commissioners Meredith and Prater being absent), the POC agreed to accept the LPJH Programming Report, dissolve the New Charges ad hoc committee, and create a Policy Research ad hoc committee:

- Ayes:7 –Commissioner Dolores Canales, Commissioner Brooke
Harris, Commissioner Esché L. Jackson, Commissioner
Milinda Kakani, Commissioner Tyrique Shipp, Commissioner
Diane Terry, and Chair Eduardo Mundo
- Absent: 2 Commissioner Donald D. Meredith and Commissioner Samuel Prater

Attachments:

01-16-25 LPJH Programming Report Public Comment/Correspondence

Supporting Documents

- 9. Report from the Executive Director of the Los Angeles County Probation Oversight Commission.
 - Wendelyn Julien, Executive Director, Los Angeles County Probation Oversight Commission
 - i. DCFS Involvement Data Fact Sheet
 - ii. 707(b) Charges Data Fact Sheet
 - iii. Population Statistics

Dawnnesha Smith, Project Director of the POC, highlighted the prevalence of youth detained at the juvenile halls and camps with histories of child welfare involvement as shown in the attached report.

Commissioner Harris shared her sentiments and gratitude for the data distinguishing youth who are simultaneously DCFS and Probation involved.

No members of the public commented on this item.

Commissioner Jackson left the meeting at 1:15 p.m.

<u>Attachments:</u> Supporting Documents Public Comment/Correspondence

IV. <u>MISCELLANEOUS</u>

MATTERS NOT POSTED

10. Matters not posted on the agenda, to be discussed and (if requested), placed on the agenda for action at a future meeting of the authority, of matters requiring immediate action because of an emergency situation or where the need to take action arose subsequent to the posting of the agenda.

Dr. Gongora read Commissioner Meredith's comments, which are attached to the agenda.

Chair Mundo shared his sentiments about his recent visit to Camp Paige.

Commissioner Canales shared her sentiments about her visit to LPJH.

The Commissioners requested that the following items be agendized at a future meeting:

- Clarification on LADS (and DRAE) data and any override policies that exist.
- Address interactions between the Probation Department and U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) including training, protocols, and updates within Probation's departmental manuals related to immigration interactions with young people (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 676).
- Department's intake policies on the identification of LGBTQ plus youth, plans and policies for youth requiring gender affirming care that come into the facility, juvenile medical services, and how the Department is being supportive and affirmatively caring for those youth.

Attachments: Supporting Documents

PUBLIC COMMENT

11. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Los Angeles Probation Oversight Commission (POC) on items of interest that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the POC.

You may submit public comment by e-mail to info@poc.lacounty.gov.

Written public comment or documentation must be submitted no later than 5:00 p.m. one business day before the scheduled meeting to be included on the agenda. Please include the Agenda Item(s) and meeting date in your correspondence. Correspondence received by 5:00 p.m. the same day of the meeting shall become part of the official record.

No members of the public commented on this item.

Attachments: Public Comment/Correspondence

V. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

12. Adjournment for the regular meeting of February 6, 2025.

On motion by Commissioner Kakani, seconded by Commissioner Canales, unanimously carried (Commissioners Meredith and Prater, and Jackson being absent), the POC adjourned the meeting at 1:29 p.m.